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From: Bill Cox <bill.cox@siemens.com>
To: <opa2@nrc.gov>
Date: 3117/04 4:34PM
Subject: LP Turbine Disc Missile Evaluation

Below Is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by

Bill Cox (bill.cox@siemens.com) on Wednesday, March 17, 2004 at 16:34:00

comments: The Westinghouse Steam Turbine Generator Division of Westinghouse Electric Corporation's
Power Generation Business Unit submitted reports WSTG-1-P "Estimating the Probability of Steam
Turbine Disc Rupture From Stress Corrosion Cracking" and MSTG-1-G "Criteria for Low Pressure
Nuclear Turbine Disc Inspection". These proprietary reports were sent to the NRC in order to get
acceptance of our evaluation methodology of LP turbine disc indication indications in support of the Site
Missile Analysis.

I understand that WesDyne, formerly owned by Westinghouse Electric Corporation's Energy Sevices
Business Unit and now owned by Westinghouse Electric Company of British Nuclear Fuel, now claims to
have an evaluation methodology.

I have assumed that Wesdyne, Westinghouse Electric Company, or British Nuclear Fuel published
similar reports on the NRC website since Siemens Westinghouse now owns the rights to the
methodology described in the above reports. Howerver, I am unable to find the non-proprietary version
of their reports describing their evaluation methodology on your Website.

Can you please direct me to WesDyne's non-proprietary report on your website?

Would WesDyne or Westinghouse Electric Company have access to the proprietary versions of the
above reports, via the NRC?

Is there a requirement that the NRC must review the evaluation methodology?
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